



**NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION (NCR)**

---

**PRESIDENTS COUNCIL MEMBERS**

**Mandate for Council Members**

**Two (2) year mandate after election of officers, as per Local By-Laws & Regulations**

---

<b><u>NAME</u></b>	<b><u>POSITION</u></b>	<b><u>EMAIL</u></b>
<b>Jacques Perrin</b>	<b>National Vice-President (Co-Chair)</b>	<b><u><a href="mailto:perrinj@ceiu-seic.ca">perrinj@ceiu-seic.ca</a></u></b>
Claude Mayer	1 <sup>st</sup> Alternate National Vice- President (Co-Chair)	<u><a href="mailto:mayerc@ceiu-seic.ca">mayerc@ceiu-seic.ca</a></u>
Daniel Carrière	2 <sup>nd</sup> Alternate National Vice- President (Co-Chair)	<u><a href="mailto:carriered@ceiu-seic.ca">carriered@ceiu-seic.ca</a></u>
Linda Delaney	3 <sup>rd</sup> Alternate National Vice- President (Co-Chair)	<u><a href="mailto:lindadelaney600@yahoo.ca">lindadelaney600@yahoo.ca</a></u>

---

**LOCAL 70701**

<b><u>NAME</u></b>	<b><u>POSITION</u></b>	<b><u>EMAIL</u></b>
<b>Fouazi Xavier Chaaban</b>	<b>President</b>	<b><u><a href="mailto:local70701@gmail.com">local70701@gmail.com</a></u></b>
Mamadou Mouctar Bah	Vice-president & Alternate	<u><a href="mailto:moucrah@gmail.com">moucrah@gmail.com</a></u>

---

---

**LOCAL 70702**

<b><u>NAME</u></b>	<b><u>POSITION</u></b>	<b><u>EMAIL</u></b>
<b>Claude Mayer</b>	<b>President</b>	<b><u>mayerc@ceiu-seic.ca</u></b>
Jason Rioux	Vice-President & Alternate	<u>ceiuseicjrioux@gmail.com</u>

---

**LOCAL 70704**

<b><u>NAME</u></b>	<b><u>POSITION</u></b>	<b><u>EMAIL</u></b>
<b>Denise Camus</b>	<b>President</b>	
Michael Guy	Vice-President & Alternate	<u>a72mustang@yahoo.ca</u>

---

**LOCAL 70705**

<b><u>NAME</u></b>	<b><u>POSITION</u></b>	<b><u>EMAIL</u></b>
<b>Julia Duckworth</b>	<b>President</b>	<b><u>jmduckworth@hotmail.com</u></b>
VACANT	Vice-President & Alternate	

---

**LOCAL 70707**  
**(under Regional Trusteeship)**

<b><u>NAME</u></b>	<b><u>POSITION</u></b>	<b><u>EMAIL</u></b>
<b>Patrick Smith</b>	<b>A/President</b>	<b><u>smitty1717@hotmail.com</u></b>
VACANT	Vice-President & Alternate	

---

---

**LOCAL 70708**

<b><u>NAME</u></b>	<b><u>POSITION</u></b>	<b><u>EMAIL</u></b>
Daniel Carrière	President	<b><u>carriered@ceiu-seic.ca</u></b>
VACANT	Vice-President & Alternate	

---

**LOCAL 70709**

<b><u>NAME</u></b>	<b><u>POSITION</u></b>	<b><u>EMAIL</u></b>
Lester Maiczan	President	<b><u>psaclocal70709@gmail.com</u></b>
Todd Johnson	Vice-President & Alternate	<u>ibidisreal@gmail.com</u>

---



---

## NCR PRESIDENTS COUNCIL

### **Composition**

The CEIU-NCR Presidents Council members shall be composed of:

- (a) the CEIU-NCR National Vice-president;
- (b) three (3) alternate CEIU National Vice-presidents from the National Capital Region (NCR);
- (c) CEIU-NCR Local Section Presidents or their designated delegate.

*(NCR Bylaw 10.1)*

### **Authorities**

The CEIU-NCR Presidents Council members shall be vested with all powers of this Union, consistent with the CEIU National By-Laws, for the period between National Conventions.

*(NCR Bylaw 10.2.1)*

The CEIU-NCR Presidents Council members shall have the power to make such policies and regulations as are necessary for the administration of the affairs of the Union, provided such policies and regulations do not conflict with the CEIU National By-laws or the Constitution of the Public Service Alliance of Canada.

*(NCR Bylaw 10.2.2)*

The CEIU-NCR Presidents Council members, without limiting the generalities of other sections of the CEIU National By-Laws, shall:

- (a) approve the yearly budget of the Union;
- (b) appoint a firm of chartered accountants to undertake a yearly and triennial audit of the books of the Union if the revenues exceed \$100,000;
- (c) approve the recommendations of the CEIU-NCR National Vice-President regarding the salaries, allowances, emoluments, honoraria or other monetary compensations to be granted to members who are officially required to discharge responsibilities and duties which, as determined by the CEIU-NCR National Vice-president, are connected with the affairs or interest of the Union.

*(NCR Bylaws 10.2.3 (a), (b) and (c))*

The CEIU-NCR Presidents Council members shall have the authority and be responsible for establishing committees necessary for studying and recommending on matters for the effective functioning of the Union and for carrying out its objectives and mandates. In allotting CEIU-NCR Presidents Council members to the committees, the CEIU-NCR Presidents Council member sitting in these Committee of the Whole shall consider the preferences and background strength of individuals and suggestions of the CEIU-NCR National Vice-president. The CEIU-NCR National Vice-president and three (3) alternate CEIU-NCR National Vice-presidents from the CEIU National Capital Region (NCR) shall be ex officio members of any committee so established.

*(NCR Bylaw 10.2.3)*

Should changes to the Constitution of the Public Service Alliance of Canada bring about a conflict between these By-Laws and that Constitution, the CEIU-NCR Presidents Council members shall have authority to amend these By-Laws. Such amendment shall be the minimum required to eliminate any conflict with the Constitution of the Public Service Alliance of Canada.

*(NCR Bylaw 10.2.4)*

### **CEIU-NCR Presidents Council meetings**

This Region shall hold at least two (2) CEIU-NCR Presidents Council meetings in a calendar year and a copy of the minutes or proceedings of these meetings shall be deposited with the CEIU National Executive Vice-President.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.1)*

A spring meeting shall be held before June 30, and a fall meeting shall be held before December 30;

- (1) The spring meeting of the CEIU-NCR Presidents Council meeting shall be deemed to be the annual meeting.
- (2) The date, place and time of such meeting shall be notified to all CEIU-NCR Local Presidents or their designated delegates within the NCR not less than ten (10) working days in advance.
- (3) Being a bilingual region, every member in attendance has the right to understand and be understood in one of the official languages of his/her choice

*(NCR Bylaws 11.2.1, 11.2.2, & 11.2.3)*

Either the CEIU-NCR National Vice-president or any member of the CEIU-NCR Presidents Council may request a special or emergency meeting and must be voted and adopted by the CEIU-NCR Presidents Council quorum.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.3 (a))*

A quorum, as identified in CEIU-NCR Regulation “1” is required for the meeting. A notice of six (6) weeks in writing is necessary to all members of the CEIU-NCR Presidents Council or their relevant alternates to schedule a meeting;

*(NCR Bylaw 11.3 (b))*

Any CEIU-NCR member in good standing may submit in writing a proposal or agenda item to the meeting at least one month prior to the meeting.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.4)*

Proposals or agenda items will be given to the respective CEIU Local President with a copy provided to the CEIU-NCR National Vice-president. In the preparation of an agenda, financial reports will be dealt with after dealing with the “minutes of the previous meeting”.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.4.1)*

Financial items are to be divided and dealt with one by one.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.4.2)*

All CEIU-NCR members in good standing or CEIU employees may attend a CEIU-NCR Presidents Council meeting as an observer. Observers’ costs and expenses will be their own responsibility.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.5 (a))*

The quorum for any assembly of CEIU-NCR Presidents Council shall be two-thirds (2/3) of the voting council members. Fifty percent (50%) of CEIU-NCR locals in good standing must be represented.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.5 (b))*

The CEIU-NCR Local Presidents must submit a written report at the Spring CEIU-NCR Presidents Council, covering the period from the date of the previous meeting.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.6)*

The CEIU-NCR National Vice-president and the alternate CEIU-NCR National Vice-presidents will submit a written report at the Spring CEIU-NCR Presidents Council, covering the period from the date of the previous meeting.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.7)*

The national union representatives will submit a written report at the Spring CEIU-NCR Presidents Council, covering the period from the date of the previous meeting.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.8)*

Expenses incurred by the recording secretary to attend meetings will be the responsibility of the CEIU National Office.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.9)*

CEIU ex-officio members with rights of voice but no vote are the following:

- CEIU National President
- CEIU National Executive Vice-president
- CEIU NCR National Vice-president – Women’s Issues – East
- CEIU National Vice-president – Human Rights and Race Relations
- CEIU National Vice-president – Immigration, Refugee and Citizenship Canada
- CEIU National Vice-president Immigration and Refugee Board

*(NCR Bylaw 11.10)*

CEIU-NCR will not pay the expenses of CEIU ex-officio members attending CEIU-NCR Presidents Council meeting.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.11)*

### **Votes**

All CEIU-NCR Local Presidents or their relevant delegates, which are in good standing in this region, and the CEIU-NCR National Vice-president and/or his/her delegates, shall be entitled to attend a CEIU-NCR Presidents Council meeting, and only these Local Presidents or their relevant delegates in attendance can vote. No proxy votes shall be allowed.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.12)*

### **Minutes of the CEIU-NCR Presidents Council meetings**

CEIU-NCR Presidents Council meetings minutes shall be kept and recorded votes shall be used on all substantive motions. These minutes shall be signed by the CEIU-NCR National Vice-president or one of his/her alternate who presided at the meeting, and shall be made available to the CEIU-NCR Presidents Council members, as appropriate.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.13)*

### **Contract ratification meetings**

This Region shall hold special membership meetings in the case of contract ratifications. The voting procedure shall be as outlined under National By-law 18.7.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.14)*

### **Petition for a meeting**

A petition signed by the one-third (1/3) of the CEIU-NCR Presidents Council members shall direct the CEIU-NCR Presidents Council to hold a general meeting within twenty-one (21) calendar days.

*(NCR Bylaw 11.15)*